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Matthew Rosel

From: Jessica Dominguez <Jessica.Dominguez@facs.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2015 12:00 PM
To: Matthew Rosel
Cc: Anuj Saraogi; Darren Troy; Lindsey Noble
Subject: RE: SSD 6956 and SSD 6957 - Exhibition of EIS for Crown Sydney Hotel Resort and 

Stage 1C Earthworks - Dept. of Family & Community Services

Hi Mathew, 
 
Thanks for your email. LAHC have reviewed the applications and will not be making a submission. 
 
In future could you address the letter to Darren Troy, Director Urban Planning ‐ Strategy. The mailing address 
remains the same. 
 
Thanks. 
 

Jessica Dominguez | Senior Planner, Urban Planning ‐ Strategy  

Department of Family and Community Services | Land & Housing Corporation 

T 02 8753 8483 

E jessica.dominguez@facs.nsw.gov.au 

A Level 1, 223‐239 Liverpool Road, Ashfield NSW 2131 | PO Box 4009, Ashfield NSW 1800 
W www.facs.nsw.gov.au 
 
 
 

From: Matthew Rosel [mailto:Matthew.Rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2015 3:34 PM 
To: Jessica Dominguez 
Cc: Anuj Saraogi 
Subject: FW: SSD 6956 and SSD 6957 - Exhibition of EIS for Crown Sydney Hotel Resort and Stage 1C Earthworks - 
Dept. of Family & Community Services 
 
Dear Ms Dominguez 
 
The Department was invited to provide comments on the Stage 1C (SSD 6956) and Crown Sydney Hotel 
Resort (SSD 6957) applications (refer to attached email and letter).  
 
I would be grateful if the Department could provide its comments on or before the exhibition deadline, next 
Monday, 24 August 2015. Should you have no specific comments to make, please confirm by response to 
this email. 
 
As you know, I am the planning officer and primary contact for these applications. However, for your 
information, the Department of Premier and Cabinet has appointed a dedicated project manager for the 
planning process for this proposal. The project manager, Anuj Saraogi, can be contacted on the details 
below. If the Department is unable to provide comments on or before the exhibition deadline (Monday, 24 
August 2015), please let both Anuj and I know. 
 

Dr Anuj Saraogi| Principal Case Manager | Resources and Land Use 
Economic Policy Group 
NSW Department of Premier and Cabinet  
GPO Box 5341, Sydney  NSW  2001
  9228 6393 | 0433 311 613 |   anuj.saraogi@dpc.nsw.gov.au   

 
Kind regards 
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Matthew Rosel 
Senior Planner, Metropolitan Projects  
NSW Department of Planning & Environment | GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001  
T 02 9228 6213  E matthew.rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au 
  

 
  
Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 

From: Matthew Rosel  
Sent: Monday, 20 July 2015 11:28 AM 
To: 'Jessica.dominguez@facs.nsw.gov.au' 
Subject: SSD 6956 and SSD 6957 - Exhibition of EIS for Crown Sydney Hotel Resort and Stage 1C Earthworks - 
Dept. of Family & Community Services 
 
Dear Ms Dominguez, 
 
Crown Sydney Property Pty Ltd has submitted two State Significant Development applications at 
Barangaroo South, including:  
 Stage 1C: earthworks, excavation, site remediation and structural works (SSD 6956); and 
 Crown Sydney Hotel Resort: a mixed use hotel, commercial, VIP gaming and residential 

development, including basement car park (SSD 5967).  
 
Please refer to the attached exhibition letter.  
  
Hard and electronic copies of the applications will be couriered to your office today. The application may 
also be viewed on the Department’s website (from Thursday, 23 July 2015):  
 
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=6956  
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=6957 
  
I invite the Department to make a submission by Monday, 24 August 2015. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Matthew Rosel 
Senior Planner, Metropolitan Projects  
NSW Department of Planning & Environment | GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001  
T 02 9228 6213  E matthew.rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au 
  

 
  
Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.  
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the 
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Department.  
You should scan any attached files for viruses.  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

========================================================== 

Security Statement 
 
This email may be confidential and contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you 
must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this email, including any attachments. Confidentiality and legal 
privilege attached to this communication are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If 
you have received the email in error please delete and notify the sender. Any views expressed in this email 
are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the department, except where the sender 
expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of the Department of Family and Community 
Services NSW. The department does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this email has 
been maintained, or that the communication is free of error, virus, interception, inference or interference. 

========================================================== 


